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Work was begun in 1889 and dedicated on June 6, 1892.

Constructed under the supervision of Brother Cormelius Otten, S.J. whd
was inspired by a similar church built in Galveston, Texas by N.J. Clayton,
Architect.

The architecture is Romanesque Neo-Gothic Style.

St. Joseph's is a cruiform Basilica-Type plan with a small dome rising
over the transept. The exterior is of pressed red brick trimmed in marble.

The Gothic features on the exterior are the flying buttresses and
pinnacles.

The three altars are of Carrara marble and were hand carved in Italy.

The structure is approximately 150 feet long and the twin spires extend
appromnatel,v‘ 200 feet above the ground.

Of spécial interest are the beautiful stained glass windows which were
made in Munich, Germany. There are 67 stained glass windows. Each portray
incidents in the life of the Holy Family and the Saints.

The organ is a three manual Pilcher instrument and was installed in 1903
by Pilcher's and Sons of Louisville, Kentucky, consisting of approximately
one thousand pipes ranging in size from that of a clinical thermometer to
thirty-two foot resultant in the pedal board.

33

SNOIT1DONYL1lSNI



INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
Pre-Columbian [] 16th Century [ 18th Century [] 20th Century [
15th Century O 17th Century [} 19th Century X

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known) 1889 — /C/“{; q

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Aboriginal Education (] Politicat (] Urban Planning O
Prehistoric O Engineering ] RW%\\ Other (Specity) el N
Historic [ﬁ Industry O lbsophy ‘ fw/\EZ]\ Architecture

Agriculture O Invention O /f -~ Sc:e& ?%

Art O Landscape ’_/f Segrhﬂg\ 9 ‘\EI \\/

Commerce (] Architecture [T} Socml/g:ou\

Communications [] Literature O |{mun ?\D

onN
Conservation O Military o Theatev‘\"\ "ﬁ
Music O v Trans‘p\,\qg\;’@% [:]
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events Etc) /\\‘5\/
f 1 {}

There has been an organized Catholic congregata.on in Macon since the
early 1840's. It was housed successively in two converted Presbyterian
churches. By the later portion of the last century Catholics were
numerous enough to undertake the building of their own structure.

In 1887 the Harris residence and the adjoining Hunt property were pur-
chased to serve a2s the site of the new chmrch. Plans were drawn for a
modified Romanesque-neo-Gothic church by a Mr. Woodruff with the help of
a Jesuit laybrother, Brother Otben, S.J. Work was begun sometime in 1889
and not completed until 1904.

The church is the mother church of Catholicism in middle Georgia and
in a sense one of the earliest large churches south of Baltimore. From
the congregation in Macon came congregations in Albany, Atlanta and all
of the smaller towns from the Florida border to the hills north of Atlanta.

In this church was born the famous Catholic layman's association Georgia
the most effective organization for combating anti-Catholic prejudice in
the 1920's. It served as a model for similar groups throughout the
country.

The church was built under the direction of the Jesuit fathers who
staffed Pio Nono College in Macon until the building burned in the
twenties. These priests also built two other similar churches, one
in Augusta, Georgia and one in Tampa, Florida, St. Joseph's is the
smallest of the three and perhaps the most beautiful.

The church now serves as a parish church for about half of Macon's
Catholics and as ‘the principal focus point of Catholics in Middle
Georgia.
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